From:

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2026 12:34

To: Beacon Fen <BeaconFen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: RE: NGET - Protective Provisions and Side Agreement - Update to PINS pending Applicants
execution of documentation [ BCLP-LEGAL.2026502.000591]

You don't often get email from abigail_

Dear Sirs,

We write to confirm that the Applicant has included Protective Provisions for the benefit of National
Grid Electricity Transmission in the final DCO at Deadline 8. These are agreed.

The parties were however intending to conclude a side agreement to then enable NGET to withdraw
their relevant representation to the Order. Whilst the documentation was fully agreed and in a final
format on 11t February 2026 and executed by NGET on 12 February, the Applicant has not been
able to execute the documentation within this timescale and we understand that they are doing this
as soon as their internal processes allow.

Accordingly NGET are writing to notify PINS that this agreed side agreement is outstanding but that
once the Applicant has executed and dated the agreement, NGET will then write to PINS to confirm
the withdrawal of their relevant representation. We will provide a further update in this respect as
soon as we are able to do so.

Kind regards

!ounse

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP - London, UK

From:
Sent: 09 February 2026 18:25

To: Beacon Fen <beaconfen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: NGET - Protective Provisions [_BCLP-LEGAL.2026502.000591]

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached agreed protective provisions with the Applicant for the benefit of National Grid
Electricity Transmission Plc.

We have submitted these at Deadline 7, as they are now agreed.

We understand that the Applicant will include these with the Deadline 8 DCO on 16" February 2026.



However we are providing a copy now so that ExA is aware that they are agreed for inclusion in the
final draft DCO at Deadline 8. We have also submitted this via the Portal.

Kind regards

!OLII’]SG

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP
Governor’s House, 5 Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R 0BR, United Kingdom
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